
Town of Dumfries 

Council Meeting Packet 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Monaé S. Nickerson, Vice Mayor 

Tyrone Brown, Councilmember 

Shaun Peet, Councilmember 

Selonia B. Miles, Councilmember 

Cydny A. Neville, Councilmember 

Brian K. Fields, Councilmember 
 

 

Keith C. Rogers, Jr., Town Manager 

Sharon E. Pandak, Town Attorney 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 
 

 

February 1, 2022 



 

DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
Virginia’s Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 

CHARTERED 1749 INCORPORATED 1961 

John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 

17739 Main Street, Suite 200 

Dumfries, Virginia 22026 

Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544 

www.dumfriesva.gov 

 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

 AGENDA 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

7:00 PM 
 

MEETING STREAMING ON TOWN OF DUMFRIES YOUTUBE CHANNEL 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc 
 

 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

II. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance  
 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

IV. Awards & Proclamations 
 

A. Proclamation Recognizing Black History Month 
 

V. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022 
 

VI. Citizen Comment Period 

 

VII. Mayor & Council Comments 
 

VIII. Reports & Presentations 
 

A. Boys & Girls Club Update – Judy Moore, Branch Director 

 

B. Historic Dumfries Update – Lisa Timmerman, Executive Director 

  

IX. Action Items 
 

A. Options for Revising the Rules of Procedure Relating to Remotely 

Attending Council Meetings – Town Attorney Sharon Pandek 
 

B. Motion Directing the Town Manager to Develop a Plan for a Multi-

Use Building for Former Rescue Squad Property – Councilman Peet 
 

X. Closed Session 
 

A. One (1) Personnel Matter Relating to the Annual Performance 

Evaluation of the Town Manager (Va. Code §2.2-3711.A.1) 
 

XI. Adjournment 

 

http://www.dumfriesva.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING BLACK HISTORY MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, the month of February is nationally recognized as Black History Month; and  

WHEREAS, during this time, we celebrate the many achievements and contributions made by 
African Americans to our economic, cultural, spiritual, and political development; and 

WHEREAS, for generations, the story of American progress has been shaped by the 
inextinguishable belief that change is always possible and a brighter future lies ahead; and 

WHEREAS, we celebrate giants of the civil rights movement and countless other men and women 
whose names are etched on the cornerstones of our country; and 

WHEREAS, in 1915 Dr. Carter Godwin Woodson, noted scholar, Harvard University trained 
historian, and son of former slaves, founded the Association for the Study of African American Life and 
History, with the intent of raising awareness for African American’s contributions to civilization; and  

WHEREAS, Dr. Woodson initiated Black History Week, beginning February 12, 1926; and, for 
many years following, Black History Week was celebrated during the second week of February; and 

WHEREAS, in 1976, as part of the United States of America’s bicentennial, Black History Week was 
expanded and established as Black History Month. In that year President Gerald R. Ford urged Americans 
to “seize the opportunity to honor the too-often neglected accomplishments of black Americans in every 
area of endeavor throughout our history”; and 

WHEREAS, we understand that more than 400 years ago, the first enslaved Africans in English-
occupied North America were brought to Virginia; and 

WHEREAS, despite constant adversity throughout American history, African American culture and 
heritage is continually strengthened, each generation; and 

WHEREAS, the national theme for Black History Month 2022 is “Health and Wellness”; and 

WHEREAS, the Black family is diasporic, knowing no single location but stretching across states, 
nations, and continents; and  

WHEREAS, the complexity of the Black family offers a rich tapestry of images for exploring the 
African American past, present, and future; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Dumfries proclaims February 2022, 
as Black History Month 
 
 

________________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
February 1, 2022 



Page 1 of 2 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022 
  

MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM AND THE TOWN’S YOUTUBE CHANNEL 
 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the Town’s YouTube Channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

 At 7:00 PM, Mayor Wood called the meeting to order.  The following 
members were recorded as present: Brown, Fields, Miles, Nickerson, and 
Wood.  Councilwoman Neville and Councilman Peet attended virtually 
due to health safety reasons. 

 
II. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Pastor Zenny Oluwo, Winners Church for All Nations in Dumfries, provided 
the invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Girl Scout Troop # 
80193.  
 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

Mayor Wood stated that he emailed Council requesting the addition of a 
Closed Session regarding  the Town Manager’s performance review to the 
agenda.  However, he requested the item be postponed until the 
February 1, 2022 meeting.  Mayor Wood requested the addition of an 
Emergency Ordinance to Extend Established Emergency Procedures for 
the Continuity and Operation of the Government Due to Severe Winter 
Weather. 

 
 Vice Mayor Nickerson requested the addition of a Discussion of Council 

Rules and Procedures 3.3.  
  

On a motion made by Councilwoman Nickerson, seconded by 
Councilwoman Miles, to adopt the agenda with the addition of the 
following Action Item VIII.A. Emergency Ordinance to Extend Established 
Emergency Procedures for the Continuity and Operation of the 
Government Due to Severe Winter Weather; and Discussion Item  X.A. 
Discussion of Council Rules and Procedures 3.3. meeting. Vote 7-0 (Yes: 
Brown, Fields, Miles, Neville, Nickerson, Peet, and Wood; No: N/A) 

  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc


 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 

 

 
IV. Awards & Proclamations 
 
 Proclamation Declaring Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta 

Sigma Chapter Day 
 
 Mayor Derrick Wood presented the proclamation. 

 
V. Approval of the Minutes 

 
On a motion made by Councilwoman Miles, seconded by Vice Mayor 
Nickerson to approve the January 18, 2022 Town of Dumfries Council 
meeting minutes.  Vote 7-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles, Neville, Nickerson, 
Peet, and Wood; No: N/A) 

 
VI. Citizen Comment Period 

 
VII. Reports and Presentations 

 
 Update on Prince William County Schools Specialty Programs 
 
 Ms. Karima Wesslehoft , Supervisor of the Advanced Academics, and 

Specialty Programs, and Mr. Doug Wright, Supervisor of Career and 
Technical Education Programs, presented an Update on Prince William 
County Schools Specialty Program.   Mr. Wright addressed questions from 
Council. 

 
 Town Manager’s Report 

 
Town Manager Keith Rogers, Jr. presented his report to Council. Mr. Rogers 
addressed questions from Council. 

 
VIII. Action Items 

 
 Emergency Ordinance to Extend Established Emergency Procedures for 

the Continuity and Operation of the Government Due to Severe Winter 
Weather Ordinance  

 
Town Clerk Tangi Hill read the Emergency Ordinance to Extend Established 
Emergency Procedure for the Continuity and Operation of the Government 
Due to Severe Winter Weather into record.  On a motion made by Vice 
Mayor Nickerson, seconded by Councilman Fields, to adopt the Ordinance 
to Extend Established Emergency Procedure for the Continuity and 



 

Page 3 of 2 
 

  

 

 

Operation of the Government Due to Severe Winter Weather Ordinance. 
Vote 7-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles,  Neville, Nickerson, Peet, and Wood) 
 

IX. Introduction Items 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Town Manager to Advertise Public Hearing on 
the Proffer Condition Amendment Application, PCA2016-001, Filed by 
Townsquare at Dumfries, LLC - Public Hearing Date: February 15, 2022 
 
On a motion made by Councilwoman Miles, seconded by Vice Mayor 
Nickerson to adopt the Resolution Authorizing the Town Manager to 
Advertise a Public Hearing on the Proffer Condition Amendment 
Application, PCA2016-001, Filed by Townsquare at Dumfries, LLC scheduling 
the public hearing to be held on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, at 7:00 pm. 
Vote 7-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles, Neville, Nickerson, Peet and Wood) 

 
X. Discussion Item 
 
 Discussion of Council Rules and Procedures 3.3 

 
Vice Mayor Nickerson introduced the item for discussion by reading Section 
3.3 – Participaion by Remote Electronic Communication of the Council 
Rules and Procedures.  She proposed is that Council ask the Town Attorney 
add language to Section 3.3 that excludes Closed Session as a part of the 
reasonable accommodations for which a member of Council is provided 
web-based access to the meeting or if acceptable access by telephone. 
Vice Mayor noted that her request is due to when members of Council 
virtually attend Closed Sessions it compromises the integrity and 
confidentiality of the proceedings.  
 
Following the discussion, Town Attorney Pandak stated that she 
understands the directive of the Vice Mayor.  She asked if she could come 
back to Council with options for Council to consider that might be 
palatable and consistent with law. In addition, Town Attorney Pandak will 
include different options used in other localities and the state. Vice Mayor 
Nickerson accepted the Town Attorney’s request. Town Attorney Pandak 
will provide this report at the February 1, 2022 meeting.   
 

XI. Adjournment 
 

Mayor Wood adjourned the meeting at 8:24 PM. 



General 
Heiser
Branch
Director: Judy Moore

Program Director: Leslie 
Browder

Day Care Director: Loni Payton



Membership

• Currently 108 members enrolled, 23 of these are 
teens, we are averaging 45 members a day

• Annual membership fees:
• Youth 6-12 $50/year
• Teens 13-18 $25/year
• Year runs from Sept. 1 to Aug. 31

Continue to follow CDC Covid Guidelines



Enrollment

Summer Camp 2021
• 74 kids enrolled
• 4 youth from the town received scholarships to 

participate

School Year 2021-2022

45 youth enrolled

Transporting youth to 6 schools 

3 schools are coming on county buses

Continue to follow CDC Covid Guidelines



Past 
Programs

Girls on the Run
• 7 girls participated in this program 2 afternoons 

a week.  

Teen Programing
• Teens took part in the Virtual “Teen Take Over” 

there were discussions about current issues our 
teens are facing. 

Winter Gala
• Sponsored by Woodbridge Rotary
• Dinner, games, and gifts for all the kids





Upcoming 
Programs

• Passport to Manhood
• STEM 
• Teen Takeover Tuesdays
• Arts Programs



Happening every Tuesday 
from 5:30 to 7:00 pm

Scan the QR code for more information



• Art opportunities for members

• Art Club meeting the 3rd Thursday of the Month from 5:30 to 
6:30 

• For 2nd to 6th grader

• BGCGW Musical looking for Singers, Dancers, and Actors 



Sports

• Fall 2021
• 10 BB players, 1 team
• 33 VB players, 3 teams

• Spring 2022
• Currently registering members
• Looking for volunteer coaches





Spring & 
Summer 
Camp

• Spring Camp
• April 11-15
• 6:00 am to 6:00 pm
• $100 per child

• Summer Camp
• June 21 – Aug 17
• 6:00 am to 6:00 pm
• $100 per child

All children must be current members. $50/year 
membership fee. 





We continue to monthly supply 15 boxes of 
nonperishable food to our families and the 
community. 

Food Distribution





Historic Dumfries Virginia, Inc. Report to the Town of Dumfries 

Quarter 4: October – December 2021 

 

Visitation Data: 

2021 Total Tour Library Remote  Rental 

Comm. 

Meeting Events Programs 

Outreach

(Virtual) 

Non-

Program V.C. Park 

October 467 8 0 1 0 0 0 168 10 10 0 270 

November 217 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 4 0 196 

December 204 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 8 4 0 168 

Outreach – Virtual: Includes all webinars, meetings, chats with other museums 

 
 

October-December Public Programs: 

- October 2021 

o 10/01-10/02, 10/08-10/09, 10/15-10/16, 10/22-10/23, 10/29-10/30: Ghost Walks, Return to the Shadows 

& Locked Inside 

o 10/09 & 10/20: Cherry Hill Trail Historical Walk 

o 10/16: Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group: Hispanic Heritage 

o 10/17: Virtual Halloween Tea 

- November 2021 

o 11/13: Online, Members First Saturday: November Member Cookie Swap 

o 11/20: Online, The Weems-Botts Bibliophiles: Winter is Coming: Tales Told Around the Hearth; 

Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group: Project Squirrel (Citizen Science) 

- December 2021 

o 12/11: Holiday in the Park (following the Town of Dumfries Parade) 

o 12/18: Online, Children’s Day at the Museum Sponsored by Colonial Downs Group: Winter Weather 

Myths 

 

October-December Privately Scheduled Programs/Meetings/Conferences: 

- October 2021 

o 10/19 – 10/20: Smithsonian: 2021 Safety and Cultural Heritage Summit: Preserving our Heritage and 

Protecting our Health 

o 10/26: Virginia Association of Museums Webinar: Museums & The Long Pandemic 

- December 2021 

o 12/03: Story of Potomac District History Meeting  

o 12/08: Trowel Garden Club of PWC donated fresh wreaths for historic house 

 

Structures & Merchant Park: Repair, Upkeep 

- Historic House 

o Contract with W&W Construction to install counter flashing and inspect/repair any cracks in the chimney 

masonry 

o Consultations scheduled to discuss HVAC possibility 

- Merchant Park: 

o Consultations with local landscaping companies to clean up property 

 

Mentorship/Externship Programs 

- PWCPS: Currently on hold due to COVID-19 

 

Promoting the Town (via educational articles, speeches, presentations, etc.): 

- Cherry Hill Trail Historical Walk: Conducted on nature trails within the Potomac Shores community, arranged 

with the Potomac Shores Trail Committee 

- VAM Annual Conference: Part of the planning committee for VAM’s Annual Conference in 2022 

 

Media: 

- 10/01: Advertised as feature article in Prince William Living magazine (online & printed):  

- Ongoing: Submit online calendars & press releases for programs  

































ATTACHMENT B 

Agenda Item Submission 2022 Calendar 
 

Meeting Date 
(Introduction Date*) 

Agenda Advertisement 
Deadline 

Legislation 
Submission Deadline 

Proclamation 
Submission Deadline 

January 4, 2022    

January 18, 2022 January 12, 2022 December 13, 2021 January 5, 2022 

February 1, 2022 January 26, 2022 December 27, 2021 January 19, 2022 

February 15, 2022 February 9, 2022 January 10, 2022 February 2, 2022 

March 1, 2022 February 23, 2022 January 24, 2022 February 16, 2022 

March 15, 2022 March 9, 2022 February 7, 2022 March 2, 2022 

April 5, 2022 March 30, 2022 February 28, 2022 March 23, 2022 

April 19, 2022 April 13, 2022 March 14, 2022 April 6, 2022 

May 3, 2022 April 27, 2022 March 28, 2022 April 20, 2022 

May 17, 2022 May 11, 2022 April 11, 2022 May 4, 2022 

June 7, 2022 June 1, 2022 April 25, 2022 May 25, 2022 

June 21, 2022 June 15, 2022 May 16, 2022 June 8, 2022 

July 5, 2022 June 29, 2022 May 27, 2022 June 22, 2022 

August 3, 2022 
(Wednesday) 

July 27, 2022 June 27, 2022 July 20, 2022 

September 6, 2022 August 31, 2022 August 1, 2022 August 24, 2022 

September 20, 2022 September 14, 2022 August 15, 2022 September 7, 2022 

October 5, 2022 

(Wednesday) 

September 28, 2022 September 1, 2022 September 21, 2022 

October 18, 2022 October 12, 2022 September 12, 2022 October 5, 2022 

November 2, 2022 
(Wednesday) 

October 26,2022 September 26, 2022 October 19, 2022 

November 15, 2022 November 9, 2022 October 7, 2022 November 2, 2022 

December 6, 2022 November 30, 2022 October 31, 2022 November 23, 2022 

 
*Ordinances shall not be introduced and voted on at the same meeting, except for 

Emergency Ordinances. 

 





AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 

Item Type 

☐ Award  ☐ Proclamation ☐ Resolution/Ordinance ☒ Motion ☐ Discussion            

Statement of Purpose 

Background/References 

Fiscal Impact 

Suggested Motion 

Requested Meeting Date 

 

Attachments 

 

Council to Direct the Town Manager to develop a plan for a multi-use building for the fire station 
and surrounding communities to include: 1). a recreational center for the youth that includes a 
S.T.E.A.M. program, 2) use area for the seniors, and 3. a farmers’ market 

 

 

Will be determined by the outcome of the Town Manager’s research. 

Directing the Town Manager to provide the plan within 90 days to Council. 

February 1, 2022    



 
MOTION:      MEETING DATE: February 1, 2022 
           
SECOND:   
 
RE:  AUTHORIZE CLOSED MEETING 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Dumfries desires to discuss in 
closed meeting the following matter(s): 
 

1. One personnel matter relating to the performance evaluation of the 
Town Manager (Va. Code §2.2-3711.A.1);  

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Va. Code §§2.2-3711.A.1, such discussion(s) may occur in 
closed meeting; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town 
of Dumfries does hereby authorize discussion of the aforestated matter(s) in closed 
meeting. 
 
 
VOTE 
 
AYES:  
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 



 
MOTION:                MEETING DATE: February 1, 2022 
 
SECOND:  
 
RE:  CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Dumfries has convened in closed meeting on 
this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Va. Code §2.2-3712 requires a certification by the Town Council that such 
closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Dumfries 
hereby certifies that, to the best of each member's knowledge, (i) only public business matters 
lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed 
meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as 
were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by 
the Town Council. 
 
 
 
VOTE 
 
AYES:  
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 


	General Heiser Presentation.pdf
	General Heiser Branch
	Membership
	Enrollment	
	Past Programs
	Slide Number 5
	Upcoming Programs
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Sports
	Slide Number 10
	Spring & Summer Camp
	Slide Number 12
	Food Distribution
	Slide Number 14

	ADP9D1.tmp
	VOTE
	VOTE

	01182022minutes.pdf
	Mayor Wood stated that he emailed Council requesting the addition of a Closed Session regarding  the Town Manager’s performance review to the agenda.  However, he requested the item be postponed until the February 1, 2022 meeting.  Mayor Wood requeste...




